BOARD REPORT

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Dave Bernhardson, Superintendent
DATE: Monday, August 18, 2025

INVER GROVE HEIGHTS SCHOOLS

TOPIC/PURPOSE OF REPORT: Second Reading for Review of Policies

REFERENCE TO POLICY/STRATEGIC PLAN: Policy 208 Development, Adoption, and
Implementation of Policies; Board of Education 3 Year Agenda

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION: Action Item

DATE FOR BOARD ACTION: Monday, August 18, 2025

REPORT

The policy committee met on June 23 to review the policies listed below.

No Changes
527 Student Use and Parking of Motor Vehicles; Patrols, Inspections and Searches

531 Pledge of Allegiance

Minimal Changes
203.5 School Board Meeting Agenda

513 Student Promotion, Retention and Program Design

520 Student Surveys

521 Student Disability Nondiscrimination

526 Hazing Prohibition

532 Use of Peace Officers and Crisis Teams to Remove Students with IEPs from School Grounds
905 Advertising

Significant Changes
514 Bullying Prohibition

**Significant changes have been made since the board last approved revisions in April of 2024.
In May, the MSBA model policy was updated, and shortly thereafter, notable amendments to
Minnesota Statutes impacted the language in the General Statement of Policy.

RECOMMENDATION
For the board of education to approve the policies presented for a Second Reading for Review.



